NEW MEXICO

OIL CONSERVATION GOMMISSION

AZTEG, NEW MEXICO

May 3, 1956

Mr. Walter G, Knauff
1285 Glencoe Hgreet
Denver 20, Colorado

Dear Mr, Knauff:

In order to get our records straightened out on the Denman-Knauff Well
#1 please file forms C-110 with this office showing change of ownership.
Show the new operator, lease and well number in the blanks at the top
of the page and the old operator, lease and well number in the remarks
section,

Mr. McGrath of the USGS also requests that you file their Form 9-33la
nSundry Noticea and Reports on Wells" with his of fice in Farmington.

Regarding the allowable on the wellt until the well is tested, the
breaking point allowable or 690 MCF per month is to be the maximum
allowable, According to the April proration schedule, the well is a
marginal well and, therefore, carries no under preduction figures. The
well was classified a marginal well in March bscause no 1955 annual
Deliverability test had been submitted. Marginal wells do not carry
underage.,

Porms C-110 are enclosed for your convenience, If we can be of further
assistance, please contact us.

Yours very truly

A. R. Kendrick
Engineer, District #3

ARKiks

cct Mr. Bruno Giovaninni, Southern Union Gas Co.
Box 757, Farmington, New Mexico






